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TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT: BC/Yukon Command Provincial Standing Committees — 2025-2027

Memo 47.25

Comrades,
I am pleased to announce the new Provincial Standing Committees for the 2025-2027 term:

e Branch Advisory & Development

o Centenary

e Constitution & Laws

e Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI)
e Ladies Auxiliary (LA) Liaison

e Membership & Public Relations

e Poppy Operations

e Rituals & Awards

e Sports

e Veterans & Seniors Services

A full list of committee members is attached to this circular.

Our Provincial Standing Committees play a vital role in our success and advancing the goals of
the Command. We look forward to working alongside the Provincial Chairs and their committees
to further the mission in supporting Veterans and their families, promoting remembrance, and
strengthening our communities.

As we build on the successes of the past terms, our priorities include enhancing member
engagement, expanding training opportunities for Branches, and fostering strong partnerships
with local governments. We are also excited to mark the upcoming centenaries for both the
organization and many of our Branches.

If you have any ideas or comments to share, please don’t hesitate to reach out to our office at
info@legionbcyukon.ca or by phone at 604-575-8840.

We look forward to another successful term!
In Comradeship,

Michelle
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